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Response Pro-forma
National Grid Electricity System Operator (NGESO) invites responses to this consultation by 10th February 2020.  The responses to the specific consultation questions (below) or any other aspect of this consultation can be provided by completing the following proforma.
Please return the completed proforma to balancingservices@nationalgrid.com .

	Respondent:
	

	Company Name:
	

	Does this response contain confidential information? If yes, please specify
	



Consultation Questions
	Question No.
	Question
	Response (Y/N)
	Rationale

	Procurement Guidelines

	1
	Do you agree with the changes proposed to the Procurement Guidelines, shown in Table 1 and Appendix A regarding NTC payments? If not, please provide rationale.
	
	

	2
	Do you agree with the changes proposed to the Procurement Guidelines, shown in Table 1 and Appendix A regarding frequency tender timeframes? If not, please provide rationale.
	
	

	3
	Do you have any other comments in relation to the changes proposed to the Procurement Guidelines?
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